



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail Mine ARD-ML Sampling Plan Update - Version 8

Donald, Derek (DFO/MPO) <Derek.Donald@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Fri, Jan 30, 2026 at 4:14 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Loughery, Jennifer (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO)" <Jennifer.Loughery@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Unclassified - Non-Classifié

Hi Richard

DFO has reviewed the Operational ARD-ML Sampling and Testing Plan Update - Version 8 in accordance with our mandate and has no comments. DFO encourages the continued engagement and reporting of matters related to fish and fish habitat.

Best Regards,

Derek

Derek Donald, M.Sc., P.Biol.

Biologist | Biologiste

Fish and Fish Habitat Protection Program | Programme de Protection du poisson et de son habitat

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Arctic Region | Région de l'Arctique

301 – 5204 50th Ave (Franklin)

Yellowknife NT. X1A 1E2



